TOWN OF ECKVILLE-COUNCIL AGENDA
Monday, May 26, 2025
Town Office Council Chambers Eckville, AB 6:00 pm
(Councillors may attend via electronic means)

1. CALLTO ORDER 1.1

2. DELEGATIONS/PUBLIC 2.1

HEARING
3. AGENDA 3.1 Additional Agenda ltems
3.2 Adoption of Agenda
4. MINUTES 4.1 Regular Council Meeting Minutes — May 12, 2025 pg, 1-3
5. ACTION ITEMS 5.1 RFD-2025 Operating & Capital Budget pg. 4-12
5.2 RFD-Westview lot prices pg. 13-14
5.3 RFD-Eckville Municipal Library Bylaws-Discussion
6. BYLAWS, POLICIES 6.1 None
7. REPORTS 7.1 Management Report — May 26, 2025 pg.22-24
7.2 RCMP Crime Statistics pg. 25-32
7.3 Animal Control Services April 2025 pg. 33
8. COMMITTEE, BOARD 8.1
REPORTS
9, CORRESPONDENCE, 9.1 Municipal Affairs 2025 LGFF letter pg. 34
INFORMATION
10. CONSENT AGENDA 10.1 Alberta Environment and Protected Areas pg.35-39

10.2 Eckville Recreation Board Financial Statement pg.40-41
10.3 Parkland Regional Library System pg. 42-50
10.4 Eckville Municipal Library Minutes and Report pg. 60-69

11. SEMINARS, MEETINGS 11.1

SPECIAL EVENTS
12. CLOSED SESSICN 12.1 Section 21: Disclosure Harmful to Intergovernmental Relations
13. COMMITTEE OF THE 13.1
WHOLE

14. ADJOURNMENT 141
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TOWN OF ECKVILLE — COUNCIL MINUTES Agenda ltem iL

Monday, May 12 2025

Eckville Town Office, 5023 — 51 Avenue, Eckville, Alberta

1. Call to Order 1.1

2: Defegations/Publft 2.1

Hearings

3. Agenda 3.1
32

Res. 128.2025

4, Minutes 4.1

Res. 129.2025

5. Action Items 5.1

Res. 130.2025

Res. 131.2025

6. Bylaws, Policies 6.1

Council Meeting May 12, 2025

(The meeting was available via electronic means)

Mayor Ebden called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.
Present: Mayor Ebden
Councillor Engen
Councillor Meyers (joined via electronic means)
Councillor Pacholek-
Councillor Palm-Eraser
Councillor See (joined via electronic means)
Councillor-Thoreson (joined via electronic means)

Absent:

Present:
Staff: CAQ, Jack Ramsden, Deputy CAO Darcy Webb

Press: None Present
Gallery: None

None

Additional Agenda Items - None

Adoption of Agenda

Moved by Councillor Palm-Fraser that the agenda be adopted as presented.
Carried Unanimously.

Regular Council Meeting Minutes — April 28, 2025

Moved by Councillor Pacholek that the minutes of the April 28, 2025 Council
Meeting be approved as presented. Carried Unanimously.

Eckville Recreation Board — Request for Street Closure and Sponsorship.
Moved by Councillor Engen that on August 21, 2025 the town barricade all the
openings to the area called “Block 12” about two hours in advance of the

proposed 3:30pm start time. Carried Unanimously.

Moved by Councillor Meyers that the Town sponsor the Summer Block Party
event with a contribution of $500.00. Carried Unanimously.

None



7. Reports ‘ 7.1 Management Report — May 12, 2025
Res. 132.2025 Moved by Councillor Thoreson that the Management report for May 12t be
accepted for information. Carried Unanimously.

7.2 Financial Report—May 2, 7 & §, 2025,

Res, 133.2025 Moved by Councillor See that the Financial Report be accepted for information.
Carried Unanimously.

8. Committee & Board 8.1 Councillor Engen reported on Lacombe Foundation and the Eckville Manor
Reports 8.2 Mayor Ebden reported on the Ch e Society.

Res. 134.2025 Moved by Councillor Palm at the Committee and Board Reports be

9. Correspondence, 9.1
Information ltems

ndence and Information items
Res. 135.2025 y

10. Consent Agenda 10.1
10.2

Res. 136.2025

s, Meetings,

Res.138.2025 d by Mayor Ebden that the Seminars, Meetings and special events items be

pted as information. Carried Unanimously.

12, Closed Session Section 21: Disclosure harmful to intergovernmental relations.

Res. 139.2025 Moved by Councillor Pacholek that the meeting move into closed session,
excluding all persons except Council Members, the CAO and the Deputy CAQ in
order to discuss an item with respect to Section 21: Disclosure Harmful to
Intergovernmental relations. Time 6:50p.m. Carried Unanimously

Res. 140.2025 Moved by Councilor Engen that the meeting revert back to open session. Time
8:11p.m. Carried Unanimously.

Mayor Ebden called for a 5 minute recess. Time 8:12p.m. The meeting

reconvened at 8:17p.m.
Coungil Mesting May 12, 2025 /
o~



Res. 141.2025 Moved by Councillor Engen that the Town not approve the “Fire Service
Agreement Review Discussion Protocols” which were received by the Town of
Eckville on May 2, 2025 and further the Town not attend the May 27, 2025
regional meeting based on the said protocols,”

13. Committee of the 13.1 Mayor Ebden called for a 5 minute recess. Time 8:19p.m. The meeting
Whole reconvened at 8:23p.m.

2025 Budget Discussion
14. Adjournment

Res. 142.2025 e 8:50p.m. Carried Unanimously.

Council Meeting May 12, 2025
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TOWN OF ECKVILLE Agenda tiem_ <3
Request to Council for Decision

Meeting: Town Council
Meeting Date: May 26, 2025
Originated By: Jack Ramsden, CAO; Darcy Webb, Deputy CAO
Title: Approval of 2025 Operating & Capital Budgets

BACKGROUND: Please find attached a copy of the final draft of the proposed 2025 Operating & Capital
Budget.

DISCUSSION/ALTERNATIVES:

Highlights:
*  Maintained 2024 staffing levels.

*  Adjusted Council structure

*  Adjusted staff grid for CPI.

* Benefit costs adjusted to reflect 2025 rates.

* Applied inflation factor to applicable goods and services expenditures.

* Other revenue and expenditure activities reviewed and adjusted where appropriate to reflect
2025 estimates.

* Anticipated Municipal Property Tax increase of 3% estimated at $38k.

*  $3.58 million operating budget (53.48 — 2024).

* Seventeen Operating and Capital projects totalling $674k.

IMPACT ON BUDGET: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the following motion be presented for consideration:

“That the 2025 Town of Eckville Operating & Capital Budget be approved as presented.”

Prepared By: Approved By:
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2025 Operating & Capital
Budget



2025 Budget

Statement of Financial Activities

REVENUES

Net Property Tax

Sales and User Charges

Penalties

Licenses and Permits

Fines

Franchise and Concession Contracts
Return on Investments

Rentals and Lease Revenue

Gain on Sale of Assets

Federal, Provincial Transfers

Local Govt Transfers
Operating/Reserves Transfers
Capital/Reserves Transfers
Transfers from Operating Functions
Borrowing

Other Revenues

2025
Budget

$1,684,674.91
$705,794.99
$20,000.00
$12,750.00
$6,500.00
$167,601.69
$45,000.00
$48,082.00
$35,000.00
$832,438.00
$73,420.67
$0.00
$22,500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$40,283.00

Total Revenues

$3,694,045.26

]



'5 of Eckvill

2025 Budget

Statement of Financial Activities

EXPENDITURES

Salaries, Wages, Benefits

Training and Development
Contracted and General Services
Materials, Goods, Supplies

Utilities

Tangible Capital Assets

Transfers to Other Govts

Trans. To Local Boards, Agencies
Bank Charges, Interest

Provision for Allowances

Interest on Long-term Debt
Operating Transfer to (from) Reserves
Operating Transfer to (from) Capital
Amortization

Requisitions

2025
Budget

$953,030.24
$35,500.00
$852,097.18
$106,351.00
$190,330.00
$674,500.00
$102,724.00
$278,760.47
$3,500.00
$3,900.00
$43,746.00
$0.00
$45,000.00
$596,056.00
$369,194.37

Total Expenditues

$4,254,689.27

Add Cash Required for Local Improve. Chg.
Less Cash Required for Debenture Principal
Add Amortization Not Funded

Net of Revenues, Expenditures, Cash
Requirements

$17,758.00
$53,170.00

$596,056.00

$0.00



2025 Budget

SPEND SUMMARY

Adjusted for Capital Expenditures

2025
Budget

REVENUES

TAXES $1,684,674.91
OTHER GEN. MUN. REV. $238,601.69
COUNCIL, LEGISLATIVE $6,000.00
GEN. ADMINISTRATION $82,469.99
POLICE $0.00
FIRE FIGHTING $70,932.00
DISASTER SERVICES $0.00
BYLAW SERVICES $38,250.00
RDS, STS, LIGHTING $43,083.00
STORM WATER $0.00
WATER $197,225.00
SANITARY SEWER $220,000.00
GARBAGE $204,250.00
F.C. S. S. $30,488.00
CEMETERIES $13,002.58
OTHER PUBLIC HEALTH $5,000.00
PLANNING, DEV. $5,000.00
COMMUNITY, AGRIC. $51,527.00
SUBD. LAND, DEV. $60,000.00
RECREATION, PARKS $66,841.09
CULTURAL: LIBRARY $2,200.00
OP. CONT. RESERVES $0.00
REVENUES $3,019,545.26
CAPITAL $674,500.00

TOTAL REVENUES

$3,694,045.26
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2025 Budget

SPEND SUMMARY

Adjusted for Capital Expenditures

EXPENDITURES
COUNCIL, LEGISLATIVE
GEN. ADMINISTRATION
POLICE FUNDING

FIRE FIGHTING
DISASTER SERVICES
BYLAW SERVICES
RDS, STS, LIGHTING
STORM DRAINAGE
WATER

SANITARY SEWER
GARBAGE

F.C. S. S.
CEMETERIES

OTHER PUBLIC HEALTH
PLANNING, DEV.
COMMUNITY, AGRIC.
SUBD. LAND, DEV.
RECREATION, PARKS
CULTURAL: LIBRARY
REQUISIITIONS

OP CONT. RESERVES

2025
Budget

$142,858.92
$525,025.43
$60,000.00
$157,277.00
$29,808.00
$51,103.00
$731,079.73
$80.00
$303,662.87
$283,807.83
$246,247.34
$44,536.65
$31,680.26
$5,000.00
$33,985.00
$129,179.94
$38,438.00
$330,610.93
$63,114.00
$369,194.37
$0.00

EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL

$3,580,189.27

$674,500.00

TOTAL EXPENSES

$4,254,689.27

NET

-$560,644.00

Add Cash Required for Local Improvement Le¢
Less Cash Required for Debenture Principle
Add Back Amortization Expense Not Funded

$17,758.00
$53,170.00
$596,056.00

Total

$0.00

u
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2025 Budget

Description

OPERATING
Emergency Senices
Snow Removal

Tax Stabilization

Operating Contingency

Total Operating

CAPITAL

Fire Fighting

Water

Wastewater

Waste Management
Community Centre
Land Dewelopment
Arena

Library

Heritage

Curling Club

Capital Contingency
Total Capital

SUMMARY
Description
Operating
Capital

Total Reserves

Town of Eckville

Reserves
Reserves 2025
2025 Capital Capital Operating Operating 2025

Bal. Fwd. Transfersin Transfers Out Transfersin Transfers Out Year End
10,201.00 10,201.00
20,000.00 20,000.00
246,994.00 246,994.00
147,230.00 147,230.00
424,425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 424,425.00
152,144.00 10,000.00 18,500.00 143,644.00
23,663.00 23,663.00
14,310.00 14,310.00
85,391.00 85,391.00
40,000.00 40,000.00
45,546.00 45,546.00
0.00 0.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
62,270.00 62,270.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
11,046.00 35,000.00 -23,954.00
544,370.00 10,000.00 53,500.00 0.00 0.00 500,870.00

2025 Capital Capital Operating Operating 2025

Bal. Fwd. Transfersin Transfers Out TransfersIin Transfers Out Year End
424,425.00 0.00 0.00 424,425.00
544,370.00 10,000.00 53,500.00 500,870.00
968,795.00 10,000.00 53,500.00 0.00 0.00 925,295.00




TOWN OF ECKVILLE
2025 OPERATING PROJECTS AND CAPITAL INVESTMENT PLAN SPEND

2025 Budget
FUNDING SOURCE
Council/Administration/Other Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Description Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing Surplus Surplus TOTAL
Council Education $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
IT Costs $75,000 $75,000 $75,000
Cemetary $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Election Costs $3,500 $3,500 $3,500
Community Policing $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Total Administration $113,500 50 $113,500 30 50 30 $0 30 50 $0 $113,500
FUNDING SOURCE
Common Services Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Description Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog  Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing Surplus Surplus TOTAL
Fire Dept Reserve $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
Fire Dept Equipment $18,500 $0 $18,500 Fire $18,500
Total Common Services $28,500 $10,000 $0 [ $0 [ $0 $0 [ $0 [ $0 $0 | s18,500 | [ $28500 |
FUNDING SOURCE
Roads, Streets and Walks Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Description Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog  Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing Surplus Surplus TOTAL
Sweeper $46,000 $42,000 $4,000 Contingency $46,000
Street Rehab $65,000 $65,000 $65,000
Sidewalk Rehab $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
Misc Equipment $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Total Roads, Streets and Walks $181,000 $0 $177,000 0 $0 50 50 50 $0 $4,000 $181,000
FUNDING SOURCE
Water Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Description Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing Surplus Surplus TOTAL
Water Meter Replacement Program $450,000 $450,000 $450,000
Total Water $450,000 $0 $0 | $450,000 | $0 $0 [ $0 [ $0 $0 | $0 [ [ g4s0,000 |
FUNDING SOURCE
Municipal Planning, Zoning, Development Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Description Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing Surplus Surpius TOTAL
Planning $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Total Municipal Planning, Zoning, Development $5,000 50 $5,000 30 $0 $o $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

7



2025 Budget

TOWN OF ECKVILLE
2025 OPERATING PROJECTS AND CAPITAL INVESTMENT PLAN SPEND

FUNDING SOURCE
FUNDING SOURCE
Community and Agriculture Services Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Description Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog  Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing  Surplus Surplus TOTAL
Curling Rink Contribution- Op. $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
Community Center Contribution- Op. $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
Total Community and Agriculture Services $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50 $0 $20,000
Recreation/Parks Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Description Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog  Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing  Surplus Surplus TOTAL
Arena Contribution- Op. $80,000 $80,000 $80,000
Recreation Facility Contribution $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Total Recreation/Parks $105,000 $80,000 $25,000 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $105,000
FUNDING SOURCE
Budget Current Grants Sale/Cont Restricted Restricted
Operating LGFF CCBF Fed Prog  Prov Prog Other of Assets  Borrowing Surplus Surplus TOTAL
TOTAL OPERATING AND CAPITAL PROJECTS $903,000 $90,000 $340,500 $450,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,500 $903,000
TOTAL LGFF OPERATING $138,500 $138,500 $138,500
TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFER $80,000 $80,000 $80,000
Total Reserve Transfers $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
TOTAL CAPITAL $674,500 $0 $202,000 $450,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,500 $674,500
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Request to Council for Decision

Meeting: Town Council

Meeting Date: May 26, 2025

Originated By: Jack Ramsden, CAO

Title: Setting Sale Prices for Lot 30, Block 4, Plan 2321696 and

Lot 3, Block 4, Plan 2521017

BACKGROUND: If you recall, Council approved the amalgamation of the former Lot 29 and the small
remaining parcel into one larger parcel. A copy of the new subdivision lot plan is attached for your
information.

DISCUSSION/ALTERNATIVES: We would like to recommend pricing for this newly amalgamated lot
and lot that borders it to the north. Our remaining three lots on the north side of 59" Avenue are listed
at $55,000.00 each and we would like to recommend that the sale price for Lot 30, Block 4, Plan
2321696 be set at $60,000.00 and that the sale price for Lot 32, Block 4, Plan 2521017 be set at
$65,000.00.

IMPACT ON BUDGET: No major budget implications.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the following motion be presented for consideration:

“That the sale price for Lot 30, Block 4, Plan 2321696 be set at $60,000.00 and that the sale price for
Lot 32, Block 4, Plan 2521017 be set at $65,000.00.”

Prepared By: Approved By: 7
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ECKVILLE MUNICIPAL LIBRARY

Bylaws

FEBRUARY 12, 2025

TOWN OF ECKVILLE LIBRARY BOARD
Eckville, Alberta
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The Town of Eckville Library Board enacts the following Bylaws pursuant to the Province of Alberta
Libraries Act, R.S.A.2000, Chapter L-11, section 36,

1.0 Definitions in these Bylaws shall mean:
a) Act: refers to the Libraries Act, R.S.A 2000, Chapter L-11 and amendments

thereto,
b) Board: The Town of Eckville Library Board.
c) Borrower: refers to the person whom a library borrower card has been issued.

d} Library: refers to the Eckville Municipal Library.

e) Library Manager. refers to the person charged by the board with the operation
of the Library. '

f) Library Resources: any materials, regardless of format, that are held in the Eckville
Municipal Library's collection or borrowed by the library, and includes books,
periodicals, newspapers, audio recordings, video recordings, toys, games,
software and kits.

2.0 Interpreting the Bylaws
2.1 The Board is a corporation as defined by the Interpretation Act, R.5.A. 2000 Chapter I-8.
2.2 The Board may, from time to time, change the specifics set out in the accompanying
Schedules,

3.0 Access to and Conduct in the Library
3.1 The Library is open to any member of the public free of charge during posted hours of

operation,
3.2 No person using the library building shall:

a) Create any unnecessary disturbance for other library users and/or contravene
Library Board Palicy.

b} Take away any library item from the building unless the item has been properly
checked out in agreement with the procedures established for the circulation of
library items.

c) Go into or stay in the building except during those time periods chosen for public
use.

d) Solicit other library users and staff for personal, commercial, religious, or political
reasons.

Eckville Municipal Library



3.3 Persons who do not act in accordance with 3.2 will be asked to stop. If they do not stop
and the seriousness of the action justifies it, library staff will ask the person to leave the
building. If any patron is asked to leave and refuses, the police will be contacted.

34 All persons using the library shall comply with applicable legislation including public health
regulations.

3.5 No member of the public is to be left in the library building for any purpose without a staff
person, library volunteer or board member present at all times. Town staff have access to
the building in relation to facility concerns. Security persons may have access to the
building under special circumstances,

4.0 Procedure for Acquiring a Borrower Card

4.1 Any resident or non-resident living in the Province of Alberta is eligible to apply for a library
card. A library card is issued upon:

a) Completion of the membership form. Where the applicant is under the age of
14, & parent or guardian must provide consent.
b) Payment of applicable fees as outlined in Schedule A.
<) Presentation of photo identification bearing the applicant's permanent address.
4.2 Applicants will receive a library card which: N
a) Is valid from the date of issue to the date of expity, unless revoked by the Library

Manager under section 7 of these Bylaws.

4.3 The Library Manager may issue a borrower card at no charge to a patron experiencing
economic challenges,

5.0 Responsibilities of a Borrower

5.1 Aborrower card may only be used by the person to whom it is issued. Except where the
borrower has designated an individual to access his or her library record and conduct
transactions on his or her behalf.

5.2 Aborrower shall be responsible for all library materials borrowed using his or her card. Loss
or theft of a library card should be reported to the library as soon as possible.

5.3 A borrower shall notify the library of any change of mailing address, email address and/or
telephone number as soon as possible.

54 A borrower should take proper care of any Library item entrusted to his/her care,

5.5 Aborrower should return any item to the Library on or before the due date as provided in
Schedule B,

6.0 Loan of Library Resources

Eckville Municipal Library



6.1 The loan periods for various materials are set out in Schedule B.
6.2 Library materials may be reserved and or renewed in accordance with system-wide practices.

7.0 Penalty Provisions
7.1 The procedures for requesting the return of overdue resources are set out in Schedule C.
7.2 Borrowers are responsible for all charges resulting from failing to return or renew library
resources, or for returning items late or in a damaged state, as outlined in Schedule C
7.3 A borrower card may be denied or revoked for reasons set out in Schedule C. A person who
has a borrower card revoked may appeal to the Board in writing within 30 days, In cases of
serious dereliction, the Board may prosecute an offence under The Libraries Act, s. 41,

8.0 Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
8.1 In accordance with s. 95 of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act, RSA 2000, c. F-25,
the Library Manager is designated as Coordinator responsible for the purposes of the
Freedom of Information and Privacy Act _
8.2 Where an applicant is required to pay a fee for services, the fee payable is in accordance
with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulation, A.R. 200/95, as set
out in Schedule 2 of the regulation.

9.0.24 Borrowing Bylaws

9.1 For the purpose of carrying out its objects, the Eckville Municipal Library may borrow or raise
or secure the payment of money in such manner as it thinks fit, and in particular, by the debentures, but
this power shall be exercised only under the authority of the Eckville Municipal Library, and in no case
shall debentures be issued without the sanction of a special resolution of the board.

Schedules

Schedule A: Annual Borrower Card Fees*
Library Card Fees: Free

Schedule B: Loan Periods for Library Materials

All circulating resources are loaned for three weeks, with the following exceptions:

1. Video recordings are typically loaned for one week. Television series are typically loaned for
three weeks,

2, Items loaned as a vacation loan, excluding video recordings, are loaned for six weeks.

Eckvilie Municipal Library
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3. Interlibrary loan materials are typically loaned for three weeks, unless otherwise authorized by
the lending library,

4. All circulating resources may be renewed a maximum of five times. Library resources will not be
renewed when they have been requested by another borrower.

Schedule C: Overdue Fines and Procedures for the Return of Overdue Material

1. Fines on overdue library materials will accumulate fines at a rate of $0.25 per day per item.
Borrowing privileges will be suspended when a borrower’s fines or fees total $25.00 or more.

2. Procedures for return of overdue materials: An overdue notice is produced one week after the
item(s) is/are due and the cardholder is called and/or a message is left. A record is kept of all
calls made.

3. Asecond overdue notice is produced two weeks after the item(s) is/are due and the cardholder
is called and/or a message is left.

4. Athird and final notice is produced four weeks after the item(s) is/are due, Itis printed and
mailed to the borrower.

5. Cardholders who have reached a maximum fine of $25.00, or have other fees owing totaling an
amount greater than $25.00, will not be allowed to borrow resources until their account is paid.

6. Notwithstanding number 4, accounts may be paid in installments without loss of borrowing
privileges and accounts may be reduced or waived in special circumstances.

7. The original purchase cost if it is available, shall be charged for lost or damaged items. If this is
not available, a fee for the type of item damaged or lost shall be charged. This charge may be
waived if an exact replacement copy in new or pristine condition is provided by the cardholder.
The replacement fee for older items may be waived or reduced at the discretion of the Manager.

Schedule D: Fees for Services
Photocopying and Printing:

Black and White Printing $0.25 per page
Color Printing $1.00 per page

Fees for the use of the facility:;

Fee for rental of library space up to a maximum $100.00
of three hours

Eckville Municipal Library




These bylaws replace the previous bylaws of the Eckville Municipal Library, effective
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First Reading: b 42 2o 78
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Eckville Municipal Library



MANAGEMENT REPORT ' iitg. Date
TO ECKVILLE TOWN COUNCIL

Agenda ltem

May 26, 2025

Current Activities:

Proposed Industrial Subdivision on 57 Avenue — Still nothing new to report other than
Manjinder Dhillan (Eckville Estates Mobile Home Park) still has not had a response from his
correspondence to BTG Energy requesting specific information which proves that they had
permission to place their active pipeline on his property.

Lot Sales: We met with the owners of Larchwood Homes on May 21% and had a quick look at
their plans for the two homes that they are planning to build on Lots 25 & 26 Block 2 Plan
0720639 in MacDonald Heights. They will be doing a bit of adjusting on the plot plan and hope
to break ground in early June.

We heard back from the person who made a previous offer which we rejected. He
came back with an offer to purchase Lot 5 Block 4 Plan 070639 for our list price. A sales contract
is being prepared, and we expect to have the paperwork signed and the deposit in place in the
next week or so. His plan is to start work early this summer.

We have signed the agreement for Lot 12 Block 5 Plan 1621574 and the full payment is
now in the bank. Their new 20’ x 76" manufactured home was placed on the lot on May 13™, all
permits have been purchased, and the home should be fully connected shortly.

We are still following up with another prospective buyer who has shown interest in
another lot in the Westview Manufactured Home Subdivision.

Effluent Sales: We have not heard back from BAYTEX Energy Ltd. about the possibility of
pumping our effluent to Rimbey for storage, so we will be planning to start our first effluent

discharge in the Medicine River in mid to late June.

Public Works Highlights:

- East and West Sewer Lift Stations: CEl finally received a new control box for the East Lift
Station, and it was installed on May 21*. Apparently, it is working properly. The last thing
that they need to fix is some sort of power supply backup for the alarm notification system
which has been shutting off and causing some messy cleanup work.

- Flushing Sewer Mains: Alberta Pipe Inspection Ltd. from Edmonton spent 26.5 hours
flushing our sewer mains from the Town Pump House to the West Lift Station on May 13
and 14™. We are still reviewing the videos that they provided to us as we understand that
there may be a few spots that might require a bit more aggressive root cutting.

- Solar Lights on the Trails: We will have our Public Works Foreman contact CAP Solar
directly as we have not heard back from them on the cost of replacing the remaining
batteries in the solar streetlights that we purchase from them.

- Main Street Solar Streetlights: Nothing new to report currently.




Management Report -May 26, 2025

Line Painting: We have asked our Public Works Crew to have the crosswalks lines on Main
Street and at the four way stop at the library painted befare the Rodeo Weekend. will be
starting our spring line painting within the next few weeks.

Spray Park: Work has started on changing out some of the nozzles and flushing out some
of the calcium from the lines.

RV Dumping Station: Our RV Dumping Station is now operating, and we have not received
any complaints so far.

Future / Planned Activities:

2025 Capital and Operating Budget: We will be presenting the 2025 Operating & Capital
Budget at the May 26" meeting. Once approved the Tax Rate Bylaw will be included in the
June 9% Regular Council agenda for consideration by Council.

Water Meter Replacement Project: We are still on target with respect to the Water Meater
Replacement Program. The proposed schedule is as follows: Advertise, May 27; Meeting
with Vendors, June 3; RFP Closing, June 17; Award, June 24.

Multi-year Operating and Capital Plans: These will be discussed with Council in June.

Requests from Council for Discussion:

Possible Joint Project with Wolf Creek School Division: The Administration met with
Wolf Creek School Division’s Superintendent, Tim De Ruyck and their Secretary Treasure,
Kevin Pobuda and the Eckville Jr./Sr. Principal Dean Pilipchuk on May 22% at the Eckville
Ir./Sr. School. We looked at the existing tennis courts and talked about the possibility of
working with them about the idea of doing an expansion project that might see the paved
tennis court base expanded or reconstructed so that it could be used for additional uses,
such as pickle ball and possibly an outdoor skating rink, perhaps with a portabte rink board
system.

We also talked about broadening the project to include a new walking trail in place of
the dilapidated sidewalk along 54" Avenue and maybe an improved running track. Tim De
Ruyck noted that if Council was interested, they could place the idea on their June board
agenda for discussion. We made it very clear that this was in the exploratory stage at this
point and we noted that if the project was to go ahead, we would be looking to Lacombe
County for a financial and or in-kind contribution and that we would hope to have the
Eckville Recreation Board assist us with planning and possibly grant application assistance.

We look forward to discussing this with you at the May 26™ council meeting,

Parking Lot:

Solar Street Lights — Possibly moving one light and purchasing several more.



Management Report —May 26, 2025

- 2025 Town of Eckville General Election — We are currently working on creating the
required “Notice of Intent to Run”, “Nomination Forms” and “Candidate Financial
Information” Forms.

- Commercial Cardboard Collection — We need to look at different options going forward.

- Signage - Still trying to get to this item.

- Access to the Walking Path from McDonald Heights — We will tender with other asphalt
work.

- Fence at Millenium Park: We will include this in a tender with other fencing work to be
done at the Dog Park.

//

/] /

Jack Ramsden, CAO Darcy Webb, Deputy CAO




ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLIGE

Sylvan Lake Provincial Detachment
Crime Statistics (Actual)
January to March: 2021 - 2025

All categories contain "Attempted" and/or "Completed" April 3, 2025
Chan 9 i -
CATEGORY Trend 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 2’;‘2 e zﬁzih?:ogzes A;i::i;’
Offences Related to Death 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Sexual Assaults /x 0 4 3 0 0 N/A N/A -0.4
Other Sexual Offences Vi | 3 2 1 1 N/A 0% 0.0
Assault N 7 1 7 8 5 -29% -38% 03
Kidnapping/Hostage/Abduction 0 0 0 0 o] N/A N/A 0.0
Extortion _/\ 0 0 1 2 0 N/A -100% 0.2
Criminal Harassment N 5 1 3 5 6 20% 20% 06
Uttering Threats VA 5 5 1 5 3 -40% -40% -0.4
TOTAL PERSONS Senanl 17 14 17 211 15 -12% -29% 0.3
Break & Enter . 18 15 6 6 8 -56% 33% -2.9
Theft of Motor Vehicle /v\ 1 7 6 7 3 200% -57% 0.4
Theft Over $5,000 PN 4 7 2 3 2 -50% -33% 0.8
Theft Under $5,000 N | 16 25 9 12 6 -63% -50% 3.3
Possn Stn Gocds i Ve I 14 2 1 6 -25% -50% -06
Fraud ~ w0 7 10 15 9 -10% -40% 06
Arson LN 0 1 0 0 0 N/A N/A -0.1
Mischief - Damage To Property 4/\/\ 6 14 5 11 7 17% -36% -0.1
Mischief - Other ¥/\ 3 0 0 7 3 0% -57% 0.7
TOTAL PROPERTY A 66 90 a0 73 a3 -33% -40% -6.1
Offensive Weapons 7\ 0 0 2 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Disturbing the peace _/\ 0 0 2 4 2 N/A -50% 0.8
Fail to Comply & Breaches N, 6 13 3 5 4 -33% -20% i)
OTHER CRIMINAL CODE \/\ 3 1 7 4 0 -100% -100% 03
TOTAL OTHER CRIMINAL CODE ZaeN 9 14 14 13 6 -33% 54% 0.7

TOTAL CRIMINAL CODE
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Sylvan Lake Provincial Detachment
Crime Statistics (Actual)
January to March: 2021 - 2025

All categories contain "Attempted" and/or "Completed" April 3, 2025

% Change % Change | Avg File +/-

Trend 2021 2022 202 202
o 2 o 2 2021 -2025 | 2024 -2025 | per Year

Drug Enforcement - Production 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0

Drug Enforcement - Possession 0 2 0 0 1 N/A N/A 0.0

Drug Enforcement - Trafficking 0 4] 0 0 3 N/A N/A 0.6
Drug Enforcement - Other 0 4] 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Total Drugs 0 2 0 0 4 N/A N/A 0.6
Cannabis Enforcement 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Federal - General 0 0 1 1 1 N/A 0% 0.3
TOTAL FEDERAL 0 2 1 1 5 N/A 400% 0.9
Liquor Act 0 2 1 S 0 N/A -100% 0.3

Cannahis Act 0 0 0 1 0 N/A -100% 0.1

Mental Health Act 27 15 7 17 7 -74% -59% -3.8

(i el ] A8 IS | KK

Other Provincial Stats 35 138 14 29 15 -57% -48% -29
Total Provincial Stats 62 35 22 52 22 -65% -58% -6.3
Municipal By-laws Traffic N/A -100% 0.1
Municipal By-laws 9 4 0 1 3 -67% 200% -1.5
Total Municipal 9 4 0 2 3 -67% 50% -1.4
Fatals 1 0 0 0 0 -100% N/A -0.2
Injury MVC 4 7 4 3 5 25% 67% -0.2
Property Damage MVC (Reportable) 67 74 59 52 44 -34% -15% -6.8
Property Damage MVC (Non Reportable) 6 15 2 11 6 0% -45% -0.4
TOTAL MVC 78 96 65 66 55 -29% -17% -7.6
Roadside Suspension - Alcohol (Prov) 2 3 9 2 3 50% 50% 0.1
Roadside Suspension - Drugs (Prov) 0 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A 0.0
Total Provincial Traffic 328 97 157 143 110 -66% -23% -39.0
Other Traffic 1 1 1 0 1 0% N/A -0.1
Criminal Code Traffic 8 18 9 9 10 25% 11% -0.5
False Alarms >>—1 1 15 8 9 12 20% 33% 0.2
False/Abandoned 911 Call and 911 Act \_,/ 22 4 5 B8 17 -23% 113% -0.6
Suspicious Person/Vehicle/Property N— 43 27 18 25 26 -40% 4% -3.6
Persans Reported Missing \_/\ 5 0 0 4 1 -80% -75% -0.4
Search Warrants / 0 0 1 1 1 N/A 0% 0.3
Spousal Abuse - Survey Code (Reported) \_/\ 23 6 6 20 10 -57% -50% -1.2
Form 10 (MHA) (Reported) \/¥ 2 1] 4 1 1 -50% 0% -0.1
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May 14, 2025

Mayor Colleen Ebden
Town of Eckville

Dear Mayor Ebden,

Please find attached the quarterly Community Policing Report covering the period from
January 15t to March 31", 2025. This report provides a snapshot of human resources,
financial data, and crime statistics for the Sylvan Lake RCMP.

As we approach summer, I would like to highlight the preparations that the Alberta
RCMP have made to address what may be another busy wildfire season. The wildfire
seasons of 2023 and 2024 have provided our organization with many lessons on the
best ways to handle the unpredictability of wildfires. In March, we began planning for
the 2025 wildfire season and this included the early staffing of our Division Emergency
Operations Center (DEOC). In the past two years, DEOC has been the cornerstone of
the police response to the wildfires in Alberta. The members and staff in DEOC are able
to process information from various sources to determine the most optimal way to
deploy police resources in areas under threat of wildfires.

Depending on the severity of the fire season, it may be necessary to draw resources
from your police service to ensure the safety of people and property in affected
communities. I want to assure you that the Alberta RCMP will keep the needs of your
community in mind and will work to deploy only the resources which will not adversely
impact the security of our own community. The Alberta RCMP remains ready to respond
to wildfires in coordination with other provincial resources to protect our citizens and
communities.

Thank you for your ongoing support and engagement. As your Chief of Police for your
community, please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Best regards,
Staff Sergeant Jay Peden

Chief of Police
Sylvan Lake RCMP

g

Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale C d )
Mounted Police du Canada ana a I
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Alberta RCMP - Provincial Policing Report

Detachment Information

Detachment Name
Sylvan Lake

Detachment Commander
S/Sgt. Christopher Peden

Report Date Fiscal Year Quarter
May 14, 2025 2024-25 Q4 (January - March)

Community Priorities

Priority #1:  Crime Reduction

Updates and Comments:

With 181 checks this quarter, the crime reduction initiative “Project Lighthouse" is a great success and
working well in this community. With over 500 checks throughout the year, this has been effective at

engaging the members in crime reduction. We look forward to continuing with this initiative in the
upcoming year.

Priority #2:  Motor Vehicle Traffic - Impaired, Speeding, Pedestrian Safety

Updates and Comments:

Q4 saw 5 Impaired drivers located and charged. This brings the year-to-date total to 63 Impaired
drivers.

Priority #3: = Community Engagement - Communication, Youth Engagement, Increased
Visibility

Updates and Comments:

47 Facebook posts have been made to keep the community informed. Members are engaged with the
community and participate in the many community events held in Sylvan Lake. Communications with

stakeholders are open and fluid, and all stakeholders seem to be very happy with the level of
communication and community involvement.

|
Mounted Police du Canada - Page 10f5 - Canada %

% Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale



Priority #4: Member Wellness

Updates and Comments:

Member wellness remains a high priority in the Sylvan Lake Detachment. With soft vacancies, and
uncertainties surrounding those vacancies heading into the busy summer months, it is imperative to
stay on top of member wellbeing. Overall morale is still high, as members know Sylvan Lake is a great
detachment to work at. The members have the proper engagement in crime reduction initiatives that
should aid in staying on top of recent crime trends in the area.

m.

. | |
{%@ Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale Canada
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Community Consultations

Consultation #1

Date Meeting Type
February 7, 2025 Town Hall

Topics Discussed

Education Session, Crime Reduction Initiatives, Information Sharing
Notes/Comments:

The Town of Sylvan Lake, in coordination with the RCMP Detachment, planned and announced a 'Coffee
with a Cop and Council' event. Detachment leadership attended with the Town Mayor and all members
of Council. This was an open forum event where persons from the general public were able to engage
with police and Council representatives. The event was well received by the public, and approximately 50
people attended.

Consultation #2

Date Meeting Type

February 19, 2025 Meeting with Elected Officials
Topics Discussed

Annual Planning, Information Sharing, Crime Reduction Initiatives

Notes/Comments:

Sylvan Lake and Blackfalds RCMP hosted a virtual MS Teams meeting where all stakeholders were invited
to discuss the upcoming years performance planning. This was an open forum discussion where the
RCMP presented proposed initiatives, and received feedback from the communities we serve in order to
create the next years Annual Performance Plan. This event was productive and well received, with
feedback that all communities in our area have the same expectations with minor variations for the
RCMP to consider.

g 1+l
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Consultation #3

Date Meeting Type

March 11, 2025 Town Hall

Topics Discussed

Information Sharing, Crime Reduction Initiatives, Education Session
Notes/Comments:

Sylvan Lake RCMP, the Medicine River Crime Watch and Lacombe County Peace Officers hosted a
'Coffee with a Cop' event at the Boxcar Grill in Eckville. Four RCMP officers and four peace officers
attended to speak with the general public, hear their concerns and answer any question in an informal
and relaxed setting. The event was well received by the community and, as such, future Coffee with a
Cop events will be planned.

Consultation #4

Date Meeting Type

March 12, 2025 Meeting with Elected Officials
Topics Discussed

Annual Planning, Information Sharing, Crime Reduction Initiatives
Notes/Comments:

Detachment leadership met with Bentley Town Council to present annual policing statistics and to
discuss annual planning for the following year. The meeting was well received from Council.

1+l
 Royal Canadian Gendarmerie royale Canada
Mounted Police du Canada - Page 4 of 5 - R
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Provincial Service Composition

Staffing Category Established Working Soft Vacancies Hard Vacancies
Positions
Regular Members 7 5 2 0
Detachment Support 3 3 1 0
Notes:

1. Data extracted on March 31, 2025 and is subject to change.

2. Soft Vacancies are positions that are filled but vacant due to maternity/paternity leave, medical leave, etc.
and are still included in the overall FTE count.

3. Hard Vacancies reflect positions that do not have an employee attached and need to be filled.

Comments:

Police Officers: Of the seven established positions, five officers are currently working. There are two
officers on Medical leave. There is no hard vacancy at this time.

Detachment Support: Of the three established positions, three resources are currently working. There is

one resource on Leave without Pay and the position has been backfilled to ensure coverage. There is no
hard vacancy at this time.

[ B
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ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES o/a 327241 Alberta Ltd

BILLING SUMMARY

Witg. Date

Agenda ltem E\j} .

MONTH OF SERVICE April 2025 MUNICIPALITY ECKVILLE
DATE |[HOURS TOTAL |COST COMPLAINT RTO ADOPT COST
1 2-4 2 230.00
2 0.00
3 0.00
4 |46 i 230.00
5 0.00
6 0.00
7 0.00
8 4-6 2 230.00 1 complaint
9 0.00
10 0.00
11 0.00
12 0.00
13 0.00
14 11-1 2 230.00
15 0.00
16 (9-11 230.00
17 |1-3 230.00
18 0.00
19 0.00
20 0.00
21 0.00
22 0.00
23 0.00
24 |35 2 230.00 1 complaint
25 0.00
26 0.00
27 0.00
28 0.00
29 0.00
30 0.00
31 0.00
PATROL COSTS 14 $1,610.00
IMPOUND FEES 50.00
SUBTOTAL $1,610.00
GST $80.50
TOTAL $1,690.50

J
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ALBERTA
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS
Office of the Minister
MLA, Calgary-Hays

AR118837
May 12, 2025

Her Worship Colleen Ebden
Mayor

Town of Eckville

PO Box 578

Eckville AB TOM 0X0

Dear Mayor Ebden:

| am pleased to provide correspondence for your record confirming the 2025 Local Government
Fiscal Framework (LGFF) allocations for your community.

For the Town of Eckville:
e The 2025 LGFF Capital allocation is $352,468.
o This includes $44,916 in needs-based funding allocated to local governments with a
population less than 10,000 and a limited local assessment base.
e The 2025 LGFF Operating allocation is $154,242.

LGFF Capital is a legislated program aimed at providing local governments with substantial
notice of their future infrastructure funding. As indicated on the program website, in 2026, your
community will be eligible for $300,802. Information on 2027 LGFF Capital allocations will be
shared with local governments this fall, after growth in provincial revenues between 2023/24 and
2024/25 has been confirmed and used to calculate 2027 program funding.

Information on LGFF funding for all local governments is available on the LGFF website at
www.alberta.ca/LGFF.

We look forward to our continued partnership through the LGFF program to build strong and
prosperous communities across our province.

Sincerely,

/@c, W wer
Ric Mclver

Minister

[aloss Jack Ramsden, Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Eckville

320 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada  Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550 QL\
Classification: Public b/
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ALBERTA

ENVIRONMENT AND PROTECTED AREAS 127273

Office of the Minister
May 21, 2025
Ms. Dana Kreil Mr. Assar Grinde Friends
Medicine River Watershed Alliance of the Blindman
dkreil@lacombecounty.com assargrinde@hotmail.com

Mr. Lon Kasha lonkasha@amail.com Mr. Norval Horner

Gull Lake Watershed Society
norvall@shaw.ca

Ms. Haleigh Packer

) ) Mr. Connor Layton
haleigh.packer@amail.com

Medicine River Watershed Society
c_layton@live.ca
Dear Ms. Kreil, Mr. Grinde, Mr. Kasha, Mr. Horner, Ms. Packer, and Mr. Layton:

Thank you for your follow-up email to our April 23, 2025, meeting about regional
water management concerns.

| have compiled responses to your comments and questions in the attached
document.

| appreciate your comments and work to support effective water management. |

would be happy to meet again as we get updated data and information, if you are
interested.

Sincerely,

hecbuta§ lu.

Rebecca Schulz
Minister of Environment and Protected Areas Attachment

(o7 Honourable Jason Nixon
MLA, Rimbey-Rocky Mountain House-Sundre

)
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Attachment - 127273
204 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue NW, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-427-2391

1. The immediate reactivation of the Gull Lake stabilization licence, subject to a
review of the instream objective (10) in the Blindman River.

Agriculture and Irrigation applied to reactivate the licence with updates, including a carp
exclusion system and a new plan to pump more water when flows in the Blindman River
are high. The licence was approved on April 30, 2025. The department can now install
the exclusion system and begin pumping when river flows are above 0.14 cubic metres
(m) per second.

2. Review of 10 on the Blindman and Medicine rivers to ensure protection at low
flows.

Both rivers fall under the South Saskatchewan River Basin Water Management Plan.
Any changes to flow rules must aligh with this plan and would likely require public
consultation.

In the past, the central Alberta watershed groups have requested a Water Conservation
Objective (WCO) be developed similar to that of the Battle River's WCO and more
consideration be given to the purpose of water use and drought conditions when issuing
temporary diversion licences (TDLs).

The department and the Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) stated the only option
available without significant consultation would be using the Surface Water Allocation
Directive (SWAD) to replace the 1O on the Blindman and Medicine rivers.

The 10 for the Blindman River is based on its winter average flow at the mouth and is
more restrictive than the SWAD method on the Blindman River during the fow summer
flows and in the upper reaches of the river, offering better protection against low flows.

Environment and Protected Areas (EPA) and the AER are working together to add
conditions in new authorizations, including TDLs that use SWAD and 10 to address low
flow concerns on the Medicine River.

Essentially, the flow restriction clause applied to TDLs would be SWAD or 10, whichever
Is greater at the place and time (that is, if the SWAD value exceeds 0.14 cm per second,
SWAD would apply; if less, 1O would apply).

3. Pause on freshwater TDLs, both surface and shallow groundwater (above 150
m) until the following:

a. Better regulation [annual and project volume limits, inclusion in
Water Conservation Policy (WCP) for licensing, such as the AER’s Manual
25].

1/4



Attachment - 127273
b. Improvements to the public notice of assessment system (large-
volume applications advertised, applications posted on the website or at
minimum the source and volume of water, requirement for an email contact}.

EPA is working with the AER to gather data to understand any impacts of TDLs and
review current policy for any beneficial changes to the TDL process. Public notice
requirements are outlined in the Water Act and the Responsible Energy Act, and
regulators adjust administrative practices as needed. Currently, the AER provides public
notice of TDLs related to oil and gas activities (such as fracking). | am meeting with the
AER this month and will discuss these concerns.

4. Hierarchy-of-use needs to be reviewed in water policy, specifically around
hydraulic fracturing, as it is perceived as a complete removal of water from the
water cycle.

a. Mandated freshwater reduction targets for hydraulic fracturing to
transition to use of alternatives such as produced water, saline water, and
alternative groundwater.

EPA is working with the AER to apply the WCP to TDLs when a site is in development
and not in exploration, which would increase the considerations of non-freshwater. This
is complicated by existing policies on waste, which contradict some of the strategies
endorsed by the WCP; discussion is required, and time will be needed to fully
implement.

The WCP and the AER’s Manual 025: Applications Under the Water Conservation Policy
for Upstream Oil and Gas Operations include specific requirements to identify
alternative water sources and examine the environmental net effects of using potentially
available alternatives.

5. Haynes aquifer offers multiple uses (recreational, emergency municipal,
industrial) because it is so vast.
a. Government partnership for an exploration well in one of the
communities around Gull Lake.

The Gull Lake Watershed Society has proposed investigating the Haynes aquifer for
freshwater supply to help stabilize Gull Lake, and EPA does not have any concerns with
the society conducting groundwater studies. EPA will be assessing the entire
Groundwater Observation Well Network (GOWN), including the Medicine-Blindman
Watershed. More information about the Haynes aquifer could potentially be obtained in
the future, depending on the results of the assessment.

6. More accurate and reliable flow monitoring of rivers and tributaries (such as
acoustic doppler) as well as temperature monitoring.

Water Survey Canada and the Alberta government operate more than 400 hydrometric
stations in the province. These stations use standardized methodologies to give

2/4
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accurate and reliable water level and flow data. Continuous station measurements are
validated by in-stream flow measurement, and EPA published a standard operating
procedure for flow measurements using a FlowTracker2 acoustic doppler velocimeter
and we routinely use the technology when validating the station’s measurements.

The central Alberta watershed groups communicated concern with the flow stations
referenced in authorizations due to the distance from the diversion points. Each water
licence application is reviewed to determine the appropriate monitoring location. The
location of withdrawal, withdrawal rate, expected timing of withdrawals, and reliability of
the monitoring station will inform whether a near real-time station can be used orif a
point of withdrawal measurement is necessary.

Alimitation of near real-time station data is, that while it is the best available information
at the time, it is always a preliminary estimate and is subject to review and corrections.
Subsequent flow rates posted on Alberta’s flow monitoring websites can change
following routine quality assurance and quality control checks. Recognizing this, EPA
requires a licensee to estimate the flow at the point of diversion in a manner acceptable
to the Director when flows under 0.5 cubic metres per second are being recorded at the
Blindman River near the Blackfalds’ station.

The AER informed EPA it will be including water temperature restrictions in new
authorizations and requiring water temperature monitoring at the diversion site.

7. More comprehensive monitoring system for shallow groundwater (above 150
m).

Alberta maintains a robust monitoring system consisting of hundreds of groundwater
monitoring wells, hydrometric stations, meteorological stations, and snow survey
stations. This data is accessible to the public. EPA is currently optimizing Alberta's
monitoring networks, focusing on spatial coverage and integration of snow, surface
water, and groundwater monitoring.

GOWN comprises approximately 280 wells, primarily between 5-250 m in depth, with
only 30 wells sampling beyond 150 m. Two active groundwater level monitoring wells
in the watershed contribute to GOWN; however, these are ambient monitoring
locations and are not designed to assess specific activities.

EPA's Guide to Groundwater Authorizations outlines models for evaluating aquifer
characteristics, well performance, and impacts to other groundwater users, thus
facilitating effective groundwater management.

Two forthcoming initiatives will enhance the understanding of groundwater: the
Integrated Groundwater Surface Water Modelling of the Medicine-Blindman Watershed
(2023-26) and the Groundwater/Surface Water Interactions study (2024-27). These
projects aim to better identify groundwater input to rivers and areas of significant
connectivity.
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Attachment - 127273

8. Single water licensing body (EPA).
a. To ensure equity and consistency in issuing licences and setting
conditions.

In 2012, the Government of Alberta established the AER as the single regulator for
upstream oil and gas operations. In 2024, the Honourable Danielle Smith, Premier of
Alberta, commissioned a review of the AER. The recommendations affirmed its role in
regulating oil and gas and mining and minerals,

EPA and the AER work together to manage low flows and communicate concerns to

each other related to water management. EPA is responsible for developing the policies
and procedures used and can direct the AER to follow them to ensure consistency.
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ECKVILLE RECREATION BOARD
Financial Statement May 1, 2024 -April 30, 2025

ASSETS
Operating Account
Savings (Fundraising Account)
Unrestricted Reserve
Common Shares
Casino Account
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
2025/26 County Youth program Funds
2025/2026 Soccer Fees
TOTAL LIABILITIES

INCOME
Recreation Director Funds $17,500.00
Canada Summer Jobs $3,301.00
Summer Day Camp Funds $3,500.00
Youth Program Revenue $8,362.00
Fundraising $0.00
Program Fees $2,398.00
Casino $29,790.91
Sale of Asset $7,000.00
Interest $0.73
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
Recreation Director Expenses $16,150.00
Telephone $600.00
Office Supplies $259.74
Insurance $5,110.00
Memberships $132.99
Bus Expense $23,617.87
Fundraising Expenses $49.14
Youth Program Expenses $6,759.26
Program Expenses $8,102.03

TOTAL EXPENSES

This Financial Statement has been reviewed by:

I

iitg. Date

U, 45

Agenda ltem gZQr 2 ,

$5,210.85

$42,568.05

$2,679.89
$95.44

$16,977.05
$67,531.28

$2,000.00
$130.00
$2,130.00

$71,852.64

$60,781.03
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BUS EXPENSE BREAKDOWN

New Bus $13,000.00
Insurance Claim 52,809.85
Driver §1,171.66
Fuel $514.90
CVIP/Repairs & Maini 55,689.46
Registration $265.00
Safety Fitness Certificate $150.00
Safety Fitness Test $17.00

' $23,617.87

Youth Program Expenses

Wages $4,000.00
Bonus $250.00
Phone $500.00
Nintendo Switch/games $980.97
Drop-in Night expenses $1,028.29

$6,759.26

Program Expenses

Summer Day Camp $7,775.48
Soccer ' §121.55
. Babysitter/Home Alone $205.00
$8,102.03
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

To the Members of Parkland Regional Library System:

Management Is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the accompanying financial statements, including
responsibliity for significant accounting judgments and estimates in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
acoounting principles. This responsibllity includes selecting appropriate accounting principles and methods, and
making decisions affecting the measurement of transactions In which objective judgment is required.

In discharging its responsibliities for the Integrity and fairness of the financial statements, management designs and
maintains the necessary accounting systems and related internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are authorized, assets are safeguarded and financial records are properly maintained to provide reliable
information far the preparation of financial stalemants.

The elected board is composed entirely of neither managsment nor employees of the Library. The board has the
respansiblity of meeting with management and external auditors to discuss the internal contrals over the financial
reporting process, auditing matters and financial reporting issues. The board Is responsitle for recommending the
appointment of the Library's external auditors.

MNP LLP, an Independent firm of Chartered Professicnal Accountants, is appointed by the board to audit the financial
staternents and report diractly to them; thelr report faliows. The external auditors have full and free access to, and
meet periodically and separately with, both the board and management to discuss their audit findings. The
accompanying flnancial statements are the responsibility of the management of Parkland Regional Library System.

e~$1!gneg;by Ron Sheppard
2025:03{28 09:08:46:46 MDT

Ron Sheppard - Executive Director
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Independent Auditor's Repart ' { k ‘

To the Members of The Parkland Library Board:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statemerits of The Parkland Library Board (the "Library"), which corngrise the statement
of firancial position as at Decamber 31, 2024, and the statements of operations, remeasurement gains and losses,
changes in net financial assets and cash flows, and changes in accumulated aperating surplus for the year then
ended, and schedules and notes to the financial statemnents, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accempanying financial statements present fairly, in all materfal respects, the financlal position of
the Library as at Decamber 31, 2024, and the results of its operations, changes in its net financlal assets and its cash
flows for the year then ended In accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards,

Basis for Cpinion

We conducted our audit in accordanca with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibllities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Library in accordance with the ethica!l requirements that are
relevant to our sudit of the financial staterments in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibifities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinicn,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as management determines Is necessary
to enable the preparation of finarcial statements that are free from materfal misstatemant, whether dus to fraud or
arror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsivle for assessing the Library's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, 2s appiicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Library or to cease aperations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do s,

Those charged with.governance are responsible for overseelng the Library's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinlon.
Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance, but Js not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always datect @ material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or ercor and are consideree materlal if, individually o Inthe aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis cf these financial

staternents.
MNP LLP
Unit 204, 4711 - 498 Avenug, Lacombe A8, T4L 1K1 T:403,782.7790 T 403,782.7703
rf@ PRAXITY" : MNP.ca
g —aring Buumve Linthy
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As part of an audit in accardance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
Jjudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also;

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statemants, whether due to fraud or
errar, deslgn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a Gasls for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures that
are aporopriate in the dircumstances, but net for the purpase of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Library's internal control.

s Evsluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and refated disclosures made by management.

« Conclude an the appropriateness of managemeant's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit avidence obtainad, whether a material uncertainty exists related to avents or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Library's ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disciosures In the financial statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our aplnion. Our
conclusions are based an the audlt evidence obtalned up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
evenis or conditions may cause the Library to cease to continue as a going concern,

s Evaluate the overall presentaticn, structure and content of the financial statements, Including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 8 manner that
achleves fair presentation. :

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiendies In internal control that we
ldentify during our audt,

Lacombe, Aloerta M A/ 7; LLP

March 28, 2025 Chartered Professinnal Accountants

» MNP
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2024

2024 2023

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and cash equlvalenis (nole 4) H 674,459 BOY,293

Accounts racelvehle H 23,333 37,494

Investments {ncle 5 $ 798,013 785,417
TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS ] 1,495,806 1,700,204
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accruals frots 6) ] 144,759 244,514

Book allatment § 17,182 22,170

Deferced ravanue (note 7) $ 130,940 152,103
TOTAL LIABILITIES b 283,881 410,387
NET FINANGIAL ASSETS 5 1,206,924 1,260,817
NON.FINANGIAL ASSETS

Invantory for censumption $ 24,530 8770

Prepald expansas 175,192 171,906

Tangible capital assets (schedula 1) 4,294,198 4,395,010
TOTAL NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 4,445,320 4,675,688
COMMITMENTS (note 8)
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 5,101,244 ‘5,856,803
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS CONBISTS OF:

Accurmulated operating surplua (nofo 5) £,720,276 £,881,450

Accurnulated remeasurement loss on investments (19,032} (34,947)

5,701,244 6,856,603

Appreved by the Library Board:
.. rSlaned by Hare Gial

Tadass. 6eb5 2008 MDY
Ghairman

. wSignad hy Twyla Hala
202600337 OBE0:50:50 MOT

Diractor

The Rzcompanylng notas are an integral perl of these financiel slatemants
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Budget 2024 2023
REVENUE
Investment incoma § 50,000 76,101 93,925
Member fags 2,123,352 2,123,362 2,001,335
Miscellaneous and donatiens . 10,135 8,357
Qutgide sales - Books and sugplies . 155,043 117,125
Pravinclal funding (note 70) 1,664,817 1,676,680 1,678,455
3,828,178 4,041,224 3,880,797
EXPENSES
Administration $ 14,200 14,885 14,314
Amortization . 165,019 183,183
Audit 21,600 24,701 21,700
Commuriications, marketing and promotions 20,000 24,770 14,396
Continuing educatian 20,000 17,128 13,670
Dues, fass, and memberships 13,600 12,011 12,285
QROS grant expense 84,758 106,414 108,384
Freighl and pastage reimbursement 3,500 2,557 2,818
[nsurance 25,000 24,008 24,451
Investment fees 4,700 4,208 4,110
Library materials 457,857 449,070 446,637
Llbrary servica grant 452,828 452,924 452,028
Mliscallanesus - distributions . 7,608 7,500
Miscallaneous - outlet contributions 800 ao0g 800
Outside purchases - baaoks and supplles - 154,339 116,770
Planned member tachnolegy purcheses 64,301 185,144 328,326
Prafassional fees - 14,463 15,420
Repalrs and maintenansa - building B0,000 65,566 52,325
&alaries and benafits 2,154,819 2,082,135 2,029,750
Supplies for ibrary materials and inhouse stationary 48,000 44,196 44 533
Technalagy software, internst, maint. agreement, misc, suppliss 240,128 243,187 224,567
Travel 6,000 1,242 4,792
Trustee 28,000 23,530 24 901
Utilities 34,000 27,757 27,774
Vehicle 66,000 45,460 58,459
Workshaps, training for libraries 14,000 18,019 7.587
3,828,178 4,208,232 4,224,818
Deficlency of revenue over expenses, befare other expenses . (168,011) (325,021)
OTHER EXPENSES
Gain (loss) on dispasal of invasimenis . (2,367) B3s
(ain (Joss) on disposal of tangible capltal assets . {796) 21,251
Defiiency of revenuo over expenses i {17T1,174) (302,932)
Accumulated operating surplus, beglnning of year 5,601,450 5,891,450 8,154,382
Accumulated operating surplus, end of year (Nole 9) 5,891,450 6,720,276 5,861,450

Tha accampanying neles are an Integral part of these finariclal statemenly
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Bikdgel 2024 2023
Deficlency of revenue over expenses . {171,174) (302,932)
Acquisition of tangible capital assels . (66,003) (142,162)
Amortlzation of tangible capltal assets . 164,019 163,163
Proceeds on disposal of tangitle capital assets . . 60,000
Loss (gain) on dispasal of tangible capllal assels . 706 {21,261)
Change In prapaid expenses - {3,288} (47,452)
Change in Invantory for consumption . {18,160) 7,662
Changa In accumulated remeasurement loss on long-term invastments . 15,915 16,524
Decreass in net financial assets . (74,883) {2386,248)
Net financial assets, beginning of year 1,280,847 1,280,817 1,617,065
Net financial assets, and of year 1,280,817 4,206,924 1,280,817

The accampanylng noles are an Inlegral part of these financial statemenls
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

2024 2043
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipls from membership feas, contracts, and salas $ 22082700 &% 2,129,019
Gash receipts from grants : 1,654,817 1,864,817
Invastment Income received 76,101 93,025
Cash paid for matarials and services {1,726,373) (1,607 ,526)
Cash pald for salaries and benefits {1,887,001) (1,918,986)
Cash paid for library senvice grant (452,828} ‘ {452,828)
Bark and invesiment feas pald {5,004) . (4,870)
(147,782} {108,548)
CAPITAL ACTIVITY
Purchase of tangiiie capltal asests (66,003} 1112,162)
Pracseds on disposal of langible capital assetls L 60,000
66.003) (52,182)
INVESTING AGTIVITY
Purghase of investmants (92,049) (46 834)
Proceeds on sals of investments 73,000 74,000
: (18,049} {22,934)
Net Incrense (degrease) In cash (232,834) (184,744}
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 807,293 1,088,037
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 674,459 . b07,283

The accompanylng notes ar an Integral part of hese inansal slalemenls
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
SCHEDULE OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

SCHEDULE 1
Technology .
Vehicles  Buiiding land  equipment Equipment ' ercoC 2024 2023
) and systems

Criginal Cost:

Balance, beginning of year 181,268 3,646,850 610,000 356,084 49,684 58 867 5,206,861 5191801

Acquisition of tangible capital assets - - - 66,603 - - 686,003 112,162

Disposals of tangible capital assets - - - __ (78,850} {490 - (79,440} B {97.102)
Balance, end of year 181,266 3,948,960 §10.600 347,037 49,184 58,967 5,183,424 5,206,861
Accumulated Amortization:

Balance, beginning of year 99,887 315,757 327,850 33,665 34,602 811,351 707,041

Annual amortization 24,414 78,938 - 53,647 3,164 4,865 165,019 163,162

Disposals - - - (78.355) {289) _ - {78,644} (58,352)
Balance, end of year 124,301 354.696 - 303,142 36.540 38,547 898,226 811,851
Net Book Value 56,966 3552984 610,000 43,895 12,654 19,420 4,295,198 4,385,010

L'1'E Wy epuaby

520z ‘SL Aely

4



May 15, 2025
Agenda Item 3.1.1

PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED OPERATING SURFLUS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Equity in
Unrestricted Reserves Tangible Capital 2024 2023
{Note 9) {Note 9) Assols (Note 8)

Balance, begihning of year 218,746 1,279,684 4395010 % 5804450 3 6,104,382
Excess of ravenue over expenses (171,174} . - (171174) (302,032)
Reserves used for {transferred from) operations 100,888 {100, 866) - - .
Purchases of fang(hls capltal assets . {88,003) £6,003 -

Disposal of tangible capital assets 798 - (796} -
Annual amortization expansa 165,019 « (165,019) . -
312,258 1,412,828 4,255 108 5,720,276 5,601,450

Balance, end of year

The nocompanying Acles sre anintagral part of lhese finenclal statoments
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF REMEASUREMENT GAINS AND LOSSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER a1, 2024

2024 2023
Accumulated rameasurement loss on Investments,
beginning of the year (34,847) (51,471)
Incraease in market vatue 16,815 16524
Accumulated remeasurement loss on investments, .
end of year 118,032} (34,947},

Tha arcompanying noles are an inlegral part of these fnancial stalements
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

1. Nature of activitles
Parkland Regicnal Library Syslem {the "Library") is an indepandent body established under the Albsria Librasies Act for tha purpose of providing
a variely of support services for the public ibrasies of rural Gentral Alberta,

Tha Ubrary ls axampt from tax pursuant to Seation 149(1){l) of the Income Tax Act of Canada,

ha

. Change in account polley
Revahue

Effective Janaury 1, 2024 , the Library adopled the Public Sector Accaunting Board s (PSAB) new standard for the recognition, measuremant
and disclosure of ravanue under PS 3400 Revanue, The new standard establishes when to recogniza and how to measure revenue, and
orovides the relaled financial stalement presentation and dlsclosure requirements, Pursuant to these recommendations, the chanye was
applied prospectively, and prior periods have not bean restated. Under the new standard, ravenue Is differentlated between revenua arsing
from transactions that Include perfermance obifgations, refarred to as “exchanga trensaclions”, and transactions that de nol have performance
ohligations, referrad to as *non-exchange transactions’, 2s dascribad in Note 3. There was no material impact on the finansial staterments from
lhe retroactive application of the new accounting recommendations,

o

Significant accounting policies
The financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with Canadian Publls Seofor Accounting Standards {"PSAS") and include the
follewing significant accounting policies:

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with original maturities of less than 3 menths are Inoluded in cash and cash squivalents, Marketable securlties with prices quoled in
an aclive markel are measured at fair value while those that are no? quoted in an active market are measured at cost less impairment.

Revenue recognition
Member feey are recognized as revenue when the services have been provided .

Bawk and supply outside ssles are recognized as product is ehippad to the member liorary that placed the arder thraugh tha Library.

Proviricial furiding and grants that are exdernally restricted are recorded s deferred contributions if the terms of the funding create a liability,
These funds are recognized as revenue in the year in which the relatad expenses are incurred and the terms of the funding sra met.
Unrestricted provincizl funding, miscallangous and donatlens, and other revenue are recoghizad as revenue when recelvad or recelvable if the
amount Lo be received can be reasonably 2stimated and collection s reagonably assurad.

All Investment Income s recognized when recelved or recelvahie If the amount to ba received can be reasonably estimatad and collection is
reasonably assured,

Expanses
Expenses are recognized as they are incurred and measurable based upon receipt of goods cr senvigzs andfor legal obligation 1o pay,

Non-financial assets

Non-finznclal asseta are ageete that are nof available to discharge existing iiabilities but hald for use in Library oparatlons. Such assels have
usaful livas extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sule in the normal course of Library operatlons. The change in nan-
financiat assets during the year, togethar with the excess of revenue over expanses, provides the changes in net financlal assets for the year
Non-flnanclal assels consist of the fallowing:

i. lnventory for consumption

Inventory of matsrials and suppliss far consumplion Is recerded in tha financlal statements a1 lower of the cost of the specific ilem or
replacemant ccstl.
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEGEMBER 31, 2024

3. significant agsounting policies (¢orilinued from previous pags)

ii. Tanglkle caplital assets

Tengible capital assets are recorded at cost, which Includes all amounts that are directly attributabls to acquisition, censtruction, development
ar batterment of the assets. Contrlbuted tangible capital assets are recordad in the financial statements at fair market value at the time of
contrioution.

Method Rate
Vehicles deglining balance 30%
Building stralght-llne 50 years
Technclogy equipment and systems declining balance 58%
Furniture and fixtures declining batance 20%
Equipment declining balance 20%

A full year of amortizslion is calzulated in the year of acquisition. No amartization is caleulzted In tha year of disposal.

Tangible copital assels are tasted for Impairment whenever evants or shanges In ciretifsfances iiwdigate that thelr gartying amounts may net be
fully recoverable. An impaimment [oss s recoghized whan and to the extent that managemark sssasses the fulufe uselyl Iife of an assal lo be
less than originally estimated., '

fii. Prepsld expenses
Expenzes pald in advance where services have not been performed or materiale have not been received.

Use of estimates

Thi prapacation of frencial stateiments In ageordance with PSAS requires management to maka estimales and assimptions thal aifact the
raparied gimounts of assels and lliabililies aid diseiosure of einfingent astets and labllities at the statemanl of fin4nélal positicn dale, and the
taported aniounts of raventie and sxgensos dudng fhe ragorting pariod. Key compgndnts of the finangtal stalements requlring managemant ¢
ke gglimatas inchuda thi provisioit for doublil accounts n respest of recalvables, the cost and nel realizable velue of verilcres, amployes
benefit obligations, the useful lives of long-ived assats and the potantial Impairmenit of assels, Aclual résulls ¢ould ditfer fram hese eslimates.

These estimates and assumptions ara reviewed perladically and, as ad)ustments become necessary, thay are reparted In excess of revenue
cver expanses in the perlods in which they becoma known.

Long-term investrmant
Invastmenls are tacorded at falr markat valua, based on quoted prices in an active market, including asoryed interosl. Unrealized changes in
fair value are reccgnized in the statement of remeasurement gains and losses until they are raslized, when they are transferred to the

statement of operations.

Foraign currancy translation
Thase financial stalements have bean presented In Canadian callars, the principal currency of the Liarary's operations.

Transaction amounts denominated in foreign currencles are transtated Into their Ganadian dallar equivalenis at exchange rates pravailing af the
transaction date. Camying values of monetary assats and liabilities reflect the exchange rates at the balance sheet data. Gains and losses on
translation or settlement ara included in the determination of excess of revanis aver expenditures for the current period.

Reserves for future expenditures

Raserves are determined st lhe discretion of the board fo set aside funds for future operating and capital expenditures. Transfers to andfer from
ressrves ara reflected as an adjustment within accumulated surplus.
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PARKLAND REGIONAL. LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statamerits
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

3. Signlificani aceounting polictes (gonfined fram previcus page)

Financial insiruments
The Library recognizes financlal insiruments when the Library becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

Arm's length financial insiruments )
Flnanclal Instruments origlnated/acguirad or issued/assumed in an arm's length transaction (*arm's length financlal inatruments") are inltially

recorded at their falr value.

At Inffial recognilion, the Library may irevocably elect to subsequenily measure any arm's langth financlal instrument at fafr value, The Library
has not made such an election during the year. All financlal assets and liabilitias lssuad/assumed in an arm's length fransaction are
subsaquently measured at amortized cosl, except for markatabla securilies that are measured at fair valua.

Transaction costs and financing fees directly aliributabla to the arigination, aequisitlen, ssuance or asaumption of financial Instruments
subsaquently measurad at fair value are immediately recognized [n excess of tevenue over expensas, Gonversely, transaction cosls and
financing fees ara added to the carrying amount for thosa financial nstrumants subsequently measurad at cost or amortized cost.

Financia! asset impairmant

The Library assesses impalrmant of all its financial assels measured af cost or amortized cost. The Library grougs assets for impalrment teating
when avallable informalior Is net sufficient te permit identification of each individually impairad financlal asset In tha group, Managemant
considars whelher the Issuar Is having significant financlal difficutty; whether thete has been a breach In conlraat, such as a default or
dalinguensy in intaresat or principat payments In detarmining whether ohjactive avidence of impairment exists, When there is an Indication of
Impalrment, the Library determings whether it has rasullad in a sfgnificant adverse change In the expected liming or amount of future cash flows

during the yaar.

The Library raduces the carrying amount of any impaired financial assets to the highest of. the present value cf cash flows expected to be
generated by holding the assesls; the amount that could be realized hy safling the assets al the staternant of financiz! position date; and the
amaunt expacted to ba realizad by exercising any rights to collaleral held againat those assets.

Any tmpalrment, which [s net cenelderad tamperary, is included In currant year axeess of revenue over axpensas,

The Library reverses impairment lusses on financial assats whan thera |s a decrease in impairment and tha dacrease can be abjectively related
to an event ocourring after tha Impalrment Joss was recagnlzed, The amount of the reversal is recodnized In excess of reveriue over expenses
In the year the reversal aceurs.
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

4. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash accounts baar intarest af bank prime rata of §,46% (2023 - 7.20%) less a parcentage hasad on balancs held during the yaar. At year-anc,
the unrestricted cash balances bear inlerest at prime lesa 1.80% (2023 - prime less 1,80%) on § 719,261 {2023 - $913,747}.

5. Investments
2024 2023
704,013 765,417

Bonde (original cost of $813,825; 2023 - §73€,502)

Bonds bear intarest at rates fanging frem 1.10% lo 3.80% ang hava maturity dales ranging from June 2025 to Decamber 2034, Included In
Investments is §3,220 (2023 - $3,861) of accrued Interest.

6. Aceounts payable and accruals
2024 2023
Trade accounts payable and accruals § 48,742 148,727
Employee benefit obligations 76,990 81,946
Goads and Senvicas Tax payatle 15,021 13,841
441,759 ‘244,514

Included in frads Bccounts payabie and accruals 18 a balance of §3,719 (2023 - $4,817) on ATA Financial Mastercards with a total credit limlt of
$15,000 (2029 « $15,000), '

Employes benefit abligations consist of estimated sick leava benefits of 55,500 (2023 - $50,500) that accumulate but do not vest, as well as
vacation and llau time of 811,490 {2024 - 24,448} thal employees have eamed and deferred to future years.
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PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

7. Deferred revenue

Deferred ravanug reprasents unspent amounts from the Govemment of Alberta to offsr library services lo an-rasarve and an-setilement First
Natlons papulations, .

2024 2021
Opering balance $ 162,703 5 176,341
Add: amounts deferred 156,847 156,647
Less: amaunts recorded as revanue {179,410) (180,285)
Ending balancs 130,940 152,703

8. Commitmants

In 2021, the Llorary antered [nfa a 10 year agresment for malntenance on their elevator which commenced August 28, 2021 costing $4,860 per
year.

In 2023, ihe Library entered Info a § year agreement for agcess to Polarls software commencing January 1, 2024 at a 2025 apnual cost of
895,177.78 which increases al 2% per year over the term,

9. Aceumulated operating surplus

2024 2023
Unrastricted reserve 312,253 216,746
Internally rastrioted
Opersting rasarves
Technology 12,17 4TATT3
Building 235,500 225,000
Cantingent liablity 69,614 38,8561
617135 758,624
Caplial reserves o
Amortizatian 278,50 323,911
Vahicle 179,454 170,454
Byuipment/furnishings replacement 31,705 47,705
485,690 541,070
Total ressrvas 1,112,825 1,275,694
Equity in tangible capital assets 4,295,198 4,395,110
5,720,276 5,891,450
10. Provingial funding
2024 2023
Governiment of Alberla - Municlpsl Affairs :
Oparating grant $ 1,045242 § 1,045,242
Library Service grant 482,820 452,828
OROS grant 178,410 180,285
1,676,500 1,576,455
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

14, Local Authorities Pension Plan
Employees of the Library parficipate i the Local Authorilies Penslon Plan (LAPP}, which Is ane of the plans covered by the Alberta Public
Seclor Pensicn Plans Agt. The LAFP servies sbeul 304,461 peaple and 444 employdrs. The LAPP is inahced by employee and smplayer
contributions and by eatming Investment earnings in the LAPP fund,

Contributions for cusrant service are recorded as expenses i the yaar in which they become due.

The Library is requirad tu make currant service contribistions to the LAPP of &.45% of penslanable earnings up to the year's maximum
pensionable earnings under the Canada Fensian Plan, and 11.65% on pensionable earnings abave that amaount.

Total service contributions by the Library to the LAPP in 2024 were §146,366 (2023 - 8123,022), Tolal eurrent service coniributions by
smployees of the Library to the LAPP in 2024 were §124,866 (2023 - $1 10,536).

As at December 81, 2023, the LAPP disclossed an actuarlal surplus of $15,057 pillion (2022 - §12,671 billion). LAFF has not yet disciossd the
actuarial surplus or deficiency as at Dacember 31, 2024,

12. Economic dependenca
The Library is dependent on funding from govarnment grants to maintaln its operations, in 2024, the Province of Alberta confributed §1,881,580
(2024 - §1,878,468) of reverue o the Library, equalling approximately 49% (2023 - 43%) of total revenue. If funding ls nat recelved, its
operations would be significanily reduced,

13, Financlal instrimants
Tha Libtary, as part of fis eparglions, carries a number of financial instruments. The financial instrumerits consiat of cash and cash gquivalents,
aoetunts recelvable, invesimenis, accounts payable and acoruals, and baak afolment. It is management's oplnion that the Litrary is not
exposad to a significant interest, currancy, market, liquidity, or aradit risks arising from thase financlal instrumenls except ds otherwise

disclosed,

Cradit risk

The Libraiy s exposed to eredil dsk as 1l grants credit lo fls members In the noringl cauigs of nperations, The sk Is miliated by the fact
that the receivables sre fio miunicipalitlas. The Library is ewposed to credit dsk as i has purchased bends which sre Inclided I
inveslinents, The fisk is mitigated by the Tl fhial (ha Library has.only puraiaged bandg fssued by the Federal ar Provingial governmants.

Adcounts tacslvabla rom ane membiar library (2023 - ane member library and ane grantor) i confsclion with Lrade recelvatles
reprasents 10% (2024 - 42%; of total ascounls feéivable al Dacamber 31, 2024, “Tha. Library believas that there [§ minimal risk
ssaociiled wiln the eolloetion of these amounts. The balarica of accaunts fecelvable is widaly diskibuied among the remainder of the
library munclpalities and custemar base. o

Interest rate risk

Infares! rala fisk is ihe risk that tha valug af a finaneial instrument might he.adversaly aifecled by.a charge In the Injéras! rates, Changee
in market intetatt rates may have 2n elfect on the éash lows dssacialed with some financial assets and liabllities, kripwn &s cash flow
risk, and on lhe fair value of cther financlal sssety or liabililies Kngwn as Brite sk, In seaking to minimize the rsks from interast rale
flugtualians, (he Librasy manages expozure thraugh its normal operaling and financing adlivities. Tha Libfary s exposed tc inferest rate
prica sk prierily Inreuigh its fixgd rale Investments and veriable rale cash,

Market rate risk
The Likrary is exposed to market rale risk on its investments due to changes n guoted market rates on Investments,

14, Comparafive figures
Gomparative figures have not been reclassified to conform with current year prasentation.

15, Approval of financial statements
These financlal statemanis were approved by the Libracy board on March 27, 2026.
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Agenda Item _ZQ-_%W

ECKVILLE MUNICIPAL LIBRARY

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

DATE: March 12, 2025 In person @ 1:30pm

Attendees: Colleen Ebden, Deborah Gyori, Dana Kreil, Emy McDonell,
Jaqueline Palm-Fraser, Natasha Resta and Reidun Staudinger
Regrets: Debbie Neal, Nicola McKinnon,
i Call to order Called to order by Colleen @ 1:32 pm.

Approval of Agenda: Additions and
Deletions

Emy moved to approve the agenda with no changes.

All in favor — motion carried.

Approval of minutes

Dana moved to approve the minutes from February 12, 2025
with no changes.

All in favor — motion carried.

Library Association (Friends) Report

Submitted by Debbie Neal. Presented to the board.
Jacquie moved to accept the report.
All in favor - motion carried.

See attached document.

Chairperson’s Report

Nothing to report.

vi.

Manager Report

Natasha presented the manager report to the board. See
attachment below.

Question regarding shredding old how-to manuals and
physical stats from previous years (once recorded digitally):
board agreed they should be shredded.

Deborah moved to accept the report.

All in favor - motion carried.

vii.

Treasurers Report

Dana presented all financial records to the board. Issues
with Servus Mastercard payments has been rectified.

Dana moved to approve treasurer’s report as presented.

All in favor — motion carried.

viii.

Old Business

a. TELUS Update/Security Quotes

TELUS says fire alarm and carbon monoxide sensors need to
be updated. $4,096 to upgrade equipment, new monthly
charge $50. Currently paying $340/year (30/month).

Ram Security to update all the equipment except smoke

alarm and CO detector $375.64, monthly fee $49.30. 3-year

Y
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contract.

Loclk and Safe to update all equipment $315,00. Monthly
$55.99. No contract term listed on document, Not as
professional to deal with as Ram.

Security Camera Quote — 2 cameras, 1 inside, 1 outside
TELUS just under - $5000

Ram Security - $2968

Locl and Safe - 31048

Emy moved that Natasha will contact Ram Electric and
Instrumentation to Install new security system for the

library, up to $1000. As well contact TELUS to cancel existing
security system,

All in favor — motion carried,

" b. Shed Quote Update ~ Metal roof

Castle $875 {may not have included strapping and foam)

Co-Op Ag - $601.20 (walting to hear back from Colin
Pachulek regarding Installation cost)

Above and Beyond Consulting — Shingles $1260, Metal
roofing $1627.50 (will confirm metal price)

Home Depot - $1275

All in favor —motion carried.

i,

New Business

a. Printer Quotés

CIP Office Technology provides printers and toner to
nonprofits for free, but there’s a surcharge per page of b&w
$.015, color 5,075,

| Zone 3 guoted over $5000 for both a used and new printer.

Staples replacement printer will be 799.99 + GST and ink
will cost $134.99 a cartridge.

Deborah moved that Matasha contact CIP to acquire a
printer.

All in favor —~ mation carried.
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b. EFT Application

Alberta Government requests grant money be deposited by
EFT going ferward. Linda filled cut paperwork, Dana signed,

c. Building Purchase

Dana moved that Natasha talk to Darcy at the town office

about a potential property for sale in town,

All in favor — motion carried.

d. TELUS phone issues

TELUS will be out on the 18! to repalr.
Emy moved to accept tech update,

All in favor — motion cartied,

X. Next meeting date

April 9 @ 1:30 pm

“xi.  Adjournment

Colleen moved to adjourn the meeting @ 2:35 pm.

Approval Date; %Df‘t\ O\T&O@S

Signed: %/

Signed by: Colleen Ebden - Library Chair
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]

Date: March 12, 2025

Updates:

X

xift,

Xiv.
Xv,
xvl.
xvil.
xviii.
XiX.

Program Stats: A

The new display shelves have received positive feedback. Patrons have commented on how open the
and bright the library feels without the old display shelf blocking the walking area.

Policy manual and bylaws have all been updated and sent to parkland. They will be sent to PLSB with our
2025/2026 operating grant application.

Manager files (digital and physical) have been sorted.

Annual reviews for staff have been completed- No concerns with performance

PRL IT came in to fix public computer #1 as it was having Internet connection errors, replace computer
#3 as it was old and provided me with a second monitor screen.

We received a large donatlon for our Free Little Pantry and have 2 more boxes waiting to restock the
shelves

Graphic novel, Board Books and Junior DVDS got weeded and reorganized to display the collection
better. With the higher demand for Graphic Novels, we needed to rearrange to make space for the new
titles.

Rec Grant- Ourrec grant was approved by Town of Eckville

Public Library Grant for Skill Development in Rural Alberta- Our application was approved so we can now
start planning our cyber.security events with RCMP. First one is set for April 10", Just walting on
confirmation from RCMP, We have also reached out to victim services to speak on this topic. Grant total
received 55000.00.

Program Updates

Our regular programming cantinues:
a. Tiny Readers Wednesdays from 10:30-11
After School Adventures fram 3:45-4:45
Wind down Wednesdays- Every Wednesday from 3:45-4:45,
Manor Reading- Once a month. March 20, 2025 10:45
DND- March 13", 2025 5-7.
f. Free coffee time- Fridays from 10-12
Teen DND Night- The group that has been attending have been enjoying the program Instructed by
Neisa. We will be continuing this program 1-2 times a month. It costs $20.00 a time. March with spring
hreak we will only host on March 13t
Babysitter course Feb 21 had 8 kids attend and pass.
Reglstration for our next Home Alone and Babysitter is open and spots have started to fill up.
Puzzle Quest is at the friendship center on March 28,
April Craft night- Hosted by Dragonfly is planters- still waiting on confirmation dates.
March 27*"- Spring break movie day. Watching Moana 2
Seed library is starting up again. Nikki is starting to collect seeds and plan out our garden for 2025 If you
have any left-over seeds you would like to donate, we will happily accept them,

P anT
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February Sessions February Participants
Tiny Reader 18
After School Adventures
PD Movie Day/Game Day
Wind Down Wednesday
D&D
Puzzle Exchange
Coffee break
Adult Craft Night
Manaor Reading

PO AR ONWN W

Patron Stats:
February
Patrons on computers 49
Number of computer sessions 92
Number of patrons coming in 569

Repairs:
xX.  None at this time.

Treasurer Report:

xxi.  Income Statement attached in emails
xxii, No credit card statement at this time

Questions for the board:

xxili.  Documents ta shred- Older “how to” books, physical daily business logs {Stats are transferred to a digital
copy) and old program registration forms. Is there any reason | can’t shred these? No guidelines in
policies.

Old Business:

1) TELUS Update/Security Quotes- | have received guotes from Ram Security, Lock and Safe as well as an
estimate from TELUS. (Still waiting on the “official” quote). | will present them to the board for discussion.

2} Shed Quote- | have received material quotes from Castle, Co-op Agro and Home Depot. | have also received a
guote from Above and Beyond Consulting for material with install. | have reached olit to Colin for a quate (have
not heard back) and once Dave is feeling | will request a quate for install only.

New Business:

1) Printer Quotes- Our printer is starting to lag and over heats when we do large print orders. | have reached out

to other libraries to see what everyone uses and what they find is most cost effective. | will have 3 quotes

avallable for the board to review.

2} EFT application for Alberta Funding- This year the Alberta government has requested that operating grants be f
sent via EFT. Form has been filled out by Lynda and requires a signature by one of our signers, :
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Manager Report
Date: May 14", 2025

Robert Murray Murals was in on April 23" to paint the Sea Can- Paid for by the Friends of the
Library

New office desk and coffee pot was purchased by the Friends of the Library. (Used library credit
card then reimbursed)

Above and Beyond Roofing installed the shed roof on April 25%.

Community needs assessment survey ended May 1% with 38 surveys being completed.

| attended a Blanket Exercise at the Elementary school. It was a very informative experience and
| would highly recommend attending if you are given the opportunity to.

Credit card allowed an over limit purchase after Dana and Lynda made a payment that hadn’t
processed. They charged a $35 overlimit fee then reversed it. (On credit card statement)

PRL Conference is open for registration. It will be hosted at the Lacombe Memoarial Center on
September 15%, 2025. Link has been sent to board members if you are interested in signing up.
Town Council approved the 2024 Receipt and Disbursements.

Silent Auction funds ($2500) the board approved for book purchase has been spent. Total spent
including GST is $2345.56. We purchased 195 new kids books with those funds!

Program Updates

Teen DND Night- Hosted on April 3™ and April 24" by Dorian. We will be paying him at the same
rate as previous DM. He has done a great job with the kids. Next DND will be May 15 and May
29,

Fraud Prevention went well. We heard lots of positive reviews as well as suggestions for
upcoming events. Thank you to everyone that attended. We had 34 attendees that night.

May Craft night- Paint Night- Hosted by Amber Jackson- May 8%, 2025

Books and Belly Rubs- no registrations. Nikki will not be hosing books and belly rubs in May. We
will restart in sept and try to get more interest.

Duck Hunt- April 19", 2025- We had 5 volunteers put out the ducks. The kids walking around at
9am complained that there were no ducks. | went and purchased 400 more and hid them during
mid-day. From the comments on fb, people bringing in ducks and those | met along the trails |
counted 46 people. We hope to hide even more ducks next year and are brain storming how to
do it so there aren’t any kids collecting the night before.

Manor Reading April 24", 2025- 10:45 am Next reading is May 22" @1045

We will be helping FRN with their lemonade day. Every Tuesday starting May 6 from 345-445
Jodi will be at the library helping the kids design their lemonade business. The event will be
hosted during rodeo weekend. There are 6 kids signed up at this time but registration stays
open.

Program Stats:

April Sessions April Participants
Tiny Reader 5 47
After School Adventures 4 24
PD Movie Day/Game Day 0 0
Wind Down Wednesday 4 41
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D&D 2 10
Fraud Prevention 1 34
Coffee break 4 3
Adult Craft Night 0 0
Manor Reading 1 1

Patron Stats:

April
Patrons on computers 79
Number of computer sessions 167
Number of patrons coming in 680 (Previous month was 526)
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Comparative Income Statement

Printed On: 05-07-2025

Actual Budget " Actual Budge!
04-01-2025 to 01-01-2025 to 01-01-2025 to 01-01-2025 to
04-30-2025 12-31-2025 04-30-2025 12-31-2025
REVENUE
OTHER REVENUE
LIBRARY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Library Membership Fees {Free) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Photocopier and Printer Use Faes 80.71 0.00 290.94 0.00
Used Bock Sales - Library 26.20 0.00 28.45 0.00
Used Bock Sales - Bank (MVCU) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cld Library Items Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Library Merchandise 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Course Fees collected for instru.., 57.15 0.00 291.20 0.00
Fines and Late Fees c.00 250.00 58.05 250,00
TOTAL LIBRARY REVENUE 164.08 250.00 668,64 250.00
FUNDRAISING REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sllent Auction CURRENT YEAR 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
Canteen and Other sales 5.80 0.00 5.80 0.00
Donatiens 71.10 0.00 1,118.65 0.00
Funds from Library Association 303.86 0.00 303.86 0.00
TOTAL FUNDRAISING REVEN... 380.76 1,500.00 1,428.31 1,500.00
SALES/FUNDRAISING TOTAL ... 544,82 1,750.00 2.096.95 1,750.00
GRANT REVENUE
Town of Eckville Operating Grant 0.00 44,772.00 12,318.00 44 772,00
Lacombe County Operating Grant 21,683.26 16,261.00 21,683.26 16,261.00
AB Gowl, Library Operating Grant 0.00 15,513.00 5,000.¢0 15,513.00
PRL Funding Grant 0.00 6,871.00 0.00 6,871.00
Recreation Grant - Eckvllle 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Municipal Cp. Support Transfer 0.00 0,00 0.00 c.00
Wellness Coalition Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
GRANT REVENUE - TOTAL 21,683.26 86,417.00 39,001.26 86,417.00
Other Revenue
Interest Revenue 0.23 0.00 174.36 0.0¢
Damaged Beok Reimbursment 11.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
OTHER REVENUE - TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Revenue 11.23 0.00 194.35 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE 22,239.31 88,167.00 41,292.56 88,167.00
EXPENSE
Payroll Expenses
Wages & Salaries 6,030.28 " 66,404.00 21,084.27 66,404.00
El Expense 139.37 1,600.00 493.66 1,800.00
CPP Expense 309.12 3,100.00 1,071.04 3,100.00
WCRB Expense 0.00 300.00 290.60 300.00
Total Payrolt Expense 6,478.77 71,404.00 22,939.57 71,404.00
PROGRAMMING EXPENSES
Summer Reading Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TG Summer Reading Program 0.00 700.00 288.62 700.00
Regular Programming 932,21 1,800.00 1,490.02 1,800.00
Craft Artists 0.00 0.00 200,00 0.00
PROGRAMMING EXPENSE -T... 932.21 2,500.00 1,678.64 2,500.00
General & Administrative Expe...
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounting & Lagal 107.50 1,900.00 497.30 1,900.00
Advertising & Promotions 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Boeard and Staff Memberships 0.00 500.00 60.00 500.00
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Comparative Income Statement

Printed On: 05-07-2025

Actual Budget Actual Budget
04-01-2025 {0 01-01-2025 to 01-01-2025 to 01-01-2025 to
04-30-2025 12-31-2025 04-30-2025 12-31-2025

Courier & Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest & Bank Charges 35.40 250.00 72,59 250.00
Henoerarium and Gift Cards 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
Lost Books/Damaged Books 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
TOTAL ADMIN 342.90 2,850.00 820.89 2,850.00
INSURANCE/ALARM C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Security Costs- Alarm 46.95 0.00 335.40 0.00
Insurance 0.00 2,700.C0 2,213.00 2,700.00
TOTAL INSURANGCE/ALARM 46.95 2,700.00 2,5648.40 2,700.00
Office Supplies 289.39 2,300.00 720,53 2,300.00
NCN BUDGET ITEMS 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Replacement Equipment 0.00 500.00 0.00 500,00
Fleoring and C-Can Project 2020 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Covid-19 Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Signage Improvements 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
TOTAL NON BUDGET ITEMS 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
JANITORAL 0.00 0.00 68.97 0.00
Janitorial Contract-Labour 135.00 3,150.00 738.00 3,150.00
Repairs, Jan. Supplies, Mainten... 1,550.00 3,600.00 1,798.18 3,600.00
TOTAL JANITORIAL 1,685.00 6,750.00 2,605.15 6,750.00
LIBRARY RESOURCES 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
Bocks Purchased 446.35 0.00 1,675.23 0.00
Movies Purchased 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
TOTAL LIBRARY RESOURCES 446,35 2,000.00 1,676.23 2,000.00
Silent Auction Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNTILITES & TELEPHONE 302.45 2,600,00 1,205.91 2,600.00
Telephone 108.16 1,600.00 394,14 1,600.00
Travel/Course/Confer./Hospitality 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
Gas - Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Power - Utilities 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
Water Charges - Utllities 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00
Sewer Charges - Utilities 0.00 0.c0 0.ce 0.00
Garbage Collection - Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL UNTILITES & TELEPH... 410.61 5,700.00 1,800.05 5,700.00
Total General & Admin. Expen... 3,221.20 22,800.00 9,879.25 22 800,00
TOTAL EXPENSE 10,632.18 96,704.00 34,797.46 96,704.00
NET INCOME 11,607.13 -8,537.00 6,495.10 -8,537.00






